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NOTICE OF DRAWING FOR A PLACE ON BALLOT

Notice is hereby given of a drawing to determine the order in which the names of candidates are to be

printed on the ballot for the election to be held on May 4 , 20 24 in
(month) (day)
Eastland County Water Supply District .. ¢ The drawing will be held at _ © (a.mr)(m.)\ )
(name of political subdivision) (hour) N
onMarch 1 2024 at 726 Hwy 2461 ECWSD Office
(date) (address, including room number, if applicable)
Ranger , Texas.
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AVISO DEL SORTEO PARA UN LUGAR EN LA BOLETA

Por lo presente se da aviso que habré un sorteo para determinar la orden en que aparecerén los

nombres de los candidatos en la boleta para la eleccién que se celebrara el

4 de marzo de 20 24 on Eastland County Water Supply Distri Texas. El
(dia) (mes) (nombre de la subdivisién politica)
sorteo tendra lugar a las 6 (a.m. @)} el 1 de marzo de , 20 24
(hora) - (fecha)
726 Hwy 2461 ECWSD oficina Ranger Texas
(d/reCCIén incluyendo el numero del cuarto, si apllcable) (ciudad)
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Oficial Mancjando el Sorleo



Bekky Rogers

From: Carrie Goodman <office@ecwsd.org>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 8:37 AM

To: Bekky Rogers

Subject: order of ballot results

Bekky,

We had the drawing for the ballot order Friday March 1% at 6pm below are the results. | know you know we are pure at
large and Ranger votes only for Ranger and Eastland votes only for Eastland. There are two seats open for each city
allowing voters to vote for 2 candidates. The two with the most votes wins.

For the Eastland Ballot

Mark Pipkin
Kenneth Chapman

For the Ranger Ballot

Dan McGinnis
Steve Gerdes
Charles Calvert

Do | need to send out an email showing the results to the candidate that did not attend?

Thank you for all your help!!!
Carrie
ECWSD



